CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, June 5, 2023

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held Monday June 5, 2023, at 6 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Tina Rommann, Al Lindsey, Marvin Trimble, Robert Decker, and Doug Kearns. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Kearns moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Trimble. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Decker moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated May 1, 2023
 - o Minutes of the Code Work Session dated May 22, 2023
 - o Financial Reports
 - o Claims List dated June 5, 2023
- Cory Chapman noted that there are dumpsters repeatedly blocking an alley. This is a violation of City Ordinances. A letter will be sent out.
- Rick Rommann building permit
 - Lindsey made a motion to approve Rommann's building permit for a shed addition, seconded by Trimble. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Garrett Flickinger building permit no action
- Public Comment Jim Kearns notified Council that a culvert on his property needs cleaned or replaced, possibly expanded.
- Departments gave reports/comments
 - o Mayor No report
 - o Public Safety No report
 - o Attorney Jan. 4th court case was determined. Disorderly case is June 14.
 - o Maintenance/Roads Hatch will be out week of June 5 to start digging ditches before Prairie comes in
 - Public Works Trees were taken down and burned on lagoon's east side. Rest of pile will be moved off of CRP areas. Fence will be replaced, grass seed will be needed, county will fix ditch outside of lagoon.
 - o BC Development –no report
 - o Park Bids are in the process for the backstops, diamond, and roof. Old light poles need to come down.
 - o Fire Dept. a helicopter will be at the park on Monday, June 12th.
 - o Library Concert on June 11 @2, kids lunches are now being served at the library, summer program will start June 19
 - o Sesquicentennial VS cheerleaders have volunteered to help with games. Trimble shared the schedule for the Sesquicentennial on July 7 & 8.
 - o Administrative No report

• Business Items:

- O Decker moved to approve Helms bid for tree stump grinding of 4 trees, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Lindsey moved to approve the hydrant replacement at Locust and Main, seconded by Trimble.
 Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- o Rommann moved to approve the Utility Billing Policy and Procedure, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Trimble, Decker. Nays: Kearns. Motion carried.
- O Discussion on what procedure to take for complaints on loose chickens and a dog. A warning letter will be sent.
- o Code meeting will be June 19 @ 6 pm.

Rommann moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before council, Mayor Flickinger adjourned the meeting at 7:26 pm.

MAYOR:	
Garrett Flickinger	_
ATTEST:	
Angela Dague, Clerk	_

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.